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Housing and Local Government, Whitehall, London
S.W.I, before the 7th day of June 1963, amd should
state the grounds on which it is made.

Dated this 29th day of April 1963.
H. W. Abbott, Clerk iof the Council.

Council Offices, King Edward Street,
Macclesfield, Cheshire.

(487)

ECCLES BOROUGH COUNCIL
Proposed Stopping Up of Cross Road, Eccles

Notice is hereby given that the Council of the
Borough of Eccles -in the JCounty of Lancaster
(being the highway authority for the highway herein-
after mentioned) intend to apply to the Magistrates'
Court sitting at Irwell Place, Eccles aforesaid, on
Wednesday, the 29ith day of May 1963 at the hour
of 10 o'clock in the forenoon for an Order under
section 108 of the Highways Act, 1959, authorising
the stopping up, on the ground that it is unnecessary,
of the highway consisting of the undermentioned
street within the Borough of Eccles aforesaid, viz:

The street known as Cross Road, which extends
from the north-wesiterly end of Egerton Street an a
north-easterly direction for a distance of approxi-
mately 60 feet.

The effect of the proposed Order is shown on
the plan deposited at the offices of the Council
at the Town Hall, Eccles aforesaid, where it may
be inspected free of charge between the hours of
9.30 a'.m. and 5 p.m. on weekdays (excluding
Saturday).

Dated the 25ith day of April 1963.
(291) Norman Mitchell, Town Clerk.

ECCLES BOROUGH COUNCIL
Proposed Stopping Up of Part of Monton

Lane. Eccles
Notice is hereby given that the Council of the
Borough of Eccles iin the County of Lancaster
(being the highway authority for the highway herein-
after mentioned) intend to apply to the Magistrates'
Court sitting at Irwell Place, Eccles aforesaid, on
Wednesday, the 29lth day of May 1963 at the hour
of 10 o'clock in the forenoon for an Order under
section 108 of the Highways Act, 1959, authorising

the part of the highway known as Moniton Lane, for
a distance of approximately 16 feet in a north-westerly
direction from its junction with Peel Street, to be
stopped up on the ground1 that it is unnecessary.
The application for the stopping up of the said
part of the highway will relate to the carriageway
solely, leaving the existing footways available for
pedestrian use.

The effect of the proposed Order is shown on
the plan deposited at the offices of the Council
at the Town Hall, Eccles aforesaid, where it may
be inspected free of charge between the hours of
9.30 a.m. and 5 p.m. on weekdays (excluding
Saturday).

Dated the 25ith day of April 1963.
(290) Norman Mitchell, Town Clerk.

MISCELLANEOUS
PUBLIC NOTICES

HAMMERSMITH METROPOLITAN
BOROUGH COUNCIL
Confirmation of Byelaws

Notice is hereby given that the Mayor Aldermen and
Councillors of the Metropolitan Borough of Hammer-
smith intend after the expiry of the period mentioned
below to apply to the Secretary of State for con-
firmation of Byelaws made by the Council with re-
spect to the open space known as Furnivall Gardens
Extension, Hammersmith, in the County of London.

Copies of the Byelaws will be kept at the offices of
the Council at the Town Hall, .King Street, Hammer-
smith, London W.6, and will be open for inspection
without payment on any week day during the usual
office hours for one calendar month from and after
the date of the publication of this notice. Copies of
the Byelaws will also be supplied on application.

Any objection to the confirmation of the Byelaws
may be made by letter addressed to the Under
Secretary of State, Home Office, Whitehall, London
S.W.I, before the Byelaws are confirmed.

Carey Randall, Town Clerk.
Town Hall,

Hammersmith, London W.6.
3rd May 1963.
(097)

MARRIAGE ACTS

A building certified for worship named KINGDOM
HALL, 19 Purewell, Christchurch, in the registration
district of Christchurch, in the county of Hampshire,
was on 26th April 1963 registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of
the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
30th April 1963.
(120) A. H. Hale, Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named TRINITY
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, Ifield Drive,
Ifield, Crawley, in the registration district of Horsham,
in the county of Sussex, was on 25th April 1963
registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 30th April 1963.
(121) P. Morrin, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named HEBRON
GOSPEL HALL, Fore Street, Cullompton, in the
registration district of Tiverton, in the county of
Devon, was on 24th April 1963, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 27th April 1963.
(089) W. F. Pugsley, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named CHELMS-
FORD FREE CHURCH, Pentland Avenue, Chelms-
ford, in the registration district of Chelmsford,
in the county of Essex, was on 24th April 1963,
•registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant
to section 41 of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended
by section 1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment
Act, 1958.—Dated 29th April 1963.
(090) F. E. Parish, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being sati'sfied that GOSPEL
HALL, Fore Street, Cullompton, in the registration
district of Tiverton, in the county of Devon is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congre-
gation on whose behalf it was on 13th July 1956,
registered for marriages En accordance with the
Marriage Acts, 1949 to 1960, has cancelled the
registration.—Dated 27th April 1963.

W. F. Pugsley, Superintendent Registrar.

The Registrar General, being satisfied that
IMMANUEL METHODIST CHURCH, Hether-
ington Road. West Brixton, in the registration
district of Lambeth, in the county of London, is no
longer used as a place of worship by the congrega-
tion on whose behalf it was on 23rd November 1910,
registered for marriages in accordance with the
Marriage Act, 1836, has cancelled the registration.—
Dated 27th April 1963.

E. G. Dairies, Superintendent Registrar.


